

Brooke Little

Long term Care Nurse

Washburn, IA

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Brooke-Little/1e403e19a9dbe852>

I have been in the healthcare profession since 1996. I was a CNA for many years then went to school and obtained my LPN in 2001. I have over 22 years of experience in Long term care and dementia. I am a wife & mother of 3 beautiful daughters ages 22, 16 and 14. My middle daughter has special needs due to an illness in 2008 in which I stayed home to care for her from February 2008 to May 2012. We are expecting our first grandchild this March. I only work night shift.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Northcrest - Waterloo, IA
Present

All nursing duties. Charge nurse over CNA's. I pass meds, complete daily treatments, head to assessments on residents, G-tubes, tracheas, wound vacs, accu checks, insulins. Communicate and discuss/manage care of the residents with Doctors, families and pharmacy.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Western Home Communities - Cedar Falls, IA
January 2020 to September 2021

All nursing duties. Charge nurse over CNA's. I pass meds, complete daily treatments, head to assessments on residents, G-tubes, tracheas, wound vacs, accu checks, insulins. Communicate and discuss/manage care of the residents with Doctors, families and pharmacy.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Friendship Village - Waterloo, IA
December 2018 to January 2020

All nursing duties. Charge nurse over CNA's. I pass meds, complete daily treatments, head to assessments on residents, G-tubes, tracheas, wound vacs, accu checks, insulins. Communicate and discuss/manage care of the residents with Doctors, families and pharmacy.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Country View - Waterloo, IA
May 2012 to December 2018

All nursing duties. Charge nurse over CNA's. I pass meds, complete daily treatments, head to assessments on residents, G-tubes, tracheas, wound vacs, accu checks, insulins. Communicate and discuss/manage care of the residents with Doctors, families and pharmacy.

Education

Associate's degree in Nursing

Northeast Iowa Community College-Calmar - Calmar, IA

September 1999 to April 2001

Skills

- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Triage
- Hospice Care
- EMR Systems
- Supervising Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Patient Care
- Dementia Care

Certifications and Licenses

LPN